
 
 

 
 

 
City of Westminster 
 

  
 

Committee Agenda 
 

Title: 
 

 Licensing Committee 

   

Meeting Date: 
 

 Wednesday 23rd November, 2022 

   

Time: 
 

 6.00 pm 

   

Venue: 
 

 Rooms 18.01 - 18.03 - 18th Floor, 64 Victoria Street, London, 
SW1E 6QP 

   

Members: 
 

 Councillors: 
 

 

  Aziz Toki (Chair) 
Maggie Carman (Vice-Chair) 
Concia Albert 
Melvyn Caplan 
Jim Glen 
Louise Hyams 
Jacqui Wilkinson 
Md Shamsed Chowdhury 
 

Laila Cunningham 
Robert Eagleton 
Iman Less 
Tim Mitchell 
Angela Piddock 
Caroline Sargent 
Judith Southern 
 

   

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting 
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda. 
 
Admission to the public gallery is via a visitor’s pass which 
is available from the main ground floor reception at City Hall, 
64 Voctoria Street.  If you have a disability and require any 
special assistance please contact the Committee Officer 
(details listed below) in advance of the meeting.. 
 

    
 If you require any further information, please contact the 

Committee Officer, Tristan Fieldsend, Senior Committee and 
Councillor Liaison Officer. 
 
Email: tfieldsend@westminster.gov.uk 
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk 
 
 

 
 

Public Document Pack

http://www.westminster.gov.uk/


 

 

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of 
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.  
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of 
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact 
the Director of Law in advance of the meeting please. 
 
AGENDA 
PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)  
 
1.   MEMBERSHIP  

 To report any changes to the membership. 
 

 
 
2.   DECLARATION OF INTEREST  

 To receive declarations by Members and Officers of the 
existence and nature of any pecuniary interests or any other 
significant interest in matters on this agenda. 
  
 

 

 
3.   MINUTES (Pages 5 - 8) 

 To sign the minutes of the previous meeting held on Monday 25 
July 2022. 
  
 

 

 
4.   APPOINTMENT OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE CHAIR (Pages 9 - 12) 

 To receive a report from the Senior Committee and Councillor 
Co-ordinator. 
 

 

 
5.   LICENSING SERVICE FEE REVIEW 2022-2023 (Pages 13 - 28) 

 To receive a report from the Head of Service for Licensing & 
Regulatory Services. 
 

 

 
6.   UPDATE ON LICENSING APPEALS  

 To receive a verbal update from from the Principal Solicitor and 
Manager (Legal Services). 
  

 

 
7.   ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
 
Stuart Love  
Chief Executive 
15 November 2022 



 
1 

 

 

 
CITY OF WESTMINSTER 

 
 

MINUTES 

 
 

Licensing Committee  
 

MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS 
 
Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Committee held on Monday 25th July, 
2022, Rooms 18.01 - 18.03 - 18th Floor, 64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP. 
 
Members Present: Councillors Aziz Toki (Chair), Maggie Carman (Vice-Chair), 
Melvyn Caplan, Jim Glen, Louise Hyams, Jacqui Wilkinson, Laila Dupuy, Iman Less, 
Angela Piddock, Caroline Sargent and Judith Southern 
 
Apologies for Absence: Councillor Concia Albert, Councillor Md Shamsed 
Chowdhury and Councillor Robert Eagleton 
 
 
1 MEMBERSHIP 
 
1 .1 There were no changes to the membership. 
 
 
2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST 
 
2.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
3 MINUTES 
 
3.1  RESOLVED: That the minutes of the Licensing Committee meeting held on 

Wednesday 1 December 2021 were signed as a correct record of 
proceedings. 

 
4 THE POTENTIAL IMPACT OF THE LEVELLING-UP AND REGENERATION 

BILL ON THE LICENSING OF TABLES AND CHAIRS 
 
4.1 The Committee were advised that officers wished to defer this item to a future 

meeting as there were some points that needed further clarification before 
discussion with members. 

 
4.2 RESOLVED:  That the report be submitted to a future meeting. 
 
 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 
2 

 

 
 
5 LICENSING POLICY REVIEWS PROGRAMME 2022/23 TO 2024/25 
 
5.1 The Committee received a report providing an overview of the Licensing 

Policy Review Programme which will be carried out over the next three years.   
 
5.2 The Committee heard that licensing policies under the Licensing Act 2003 and 

Gambling Act 2005 have to be reviewed within specific statutory requirements 
and the other policies referred to in the report should be reviewed at regular 
intervals.  Members noted that certain licensing policies needed to be 
approved by Full Council. 

 
5.3 The Committee discussed: 
 

 how the programme was subject to change due to external factors such as 

changes in legislation associated with existing or new licensing regimes. 

 how the Licensing Service were seeking to rectify the specifying resolution in 

place for street trading pitches in and around Oxford Street.   

 how areas became special consideration zones. 

 the possibility of reducing the number of sex establishment licences. 

 the importance of consulting stakeholders and members on each policy. 

 the importance of including modern slavery and violence against women and 

girls in the Statement of Licensing Policy Review. 

 

5.4 ACTION: That a scheduled timetable of the Review Programme (with 

deadlines) be submitted to the next meeting.   

 
5.5  RESOLVED: That the report be noted. 
 
6 UPDATE OF LICENSING APPEALS 
 
6.1 The Committee received a report which provided a summary of recent appeal 

results.  The Committee noted the summary which included details of the six 
appeals that Legal Services had been dealing with since March 2021, four of 
which had now been withdrawn and two of which were pending determination.   

 
6.2 The Committee heard that the first pending appeal was regarding the refusal 

to grant a licence for a 24-hour Adult Gaming Centre (AGC) and the second 
pending appeal was made by Interested Parties who want the Authority to 
attach their requested conditions to the Premises Licence.  The Committee 
noted that further details of the outcomes of these appeals would be provided 
once the appeals had been dealt with. 

 
6.3 The Committee were pleased that the Hemming’s directions hearing had been 

listed for December. 
 
6.4 RESOLVED: That the report be noted. 
 
 

Page 4



 
3 

 

 
 
 
7 THE PERFORMANCE OF THE LICENSING SERVICE 
 
7.1 The Committee received a report which provided an overview of the Licensing 

Service over the financial periods 2020/2021 and 2021/2022.  The Committee 
noted that during 2021/2022 the total number of applications received was 
9546. 

 
7.2 The Committee heard about the types of regimes and applications handled by 

the Licensing Service, team performance, significant trends and high-profile 
events such as the Queens Jubilee, Pride and Notting Hill Carnival.  

 
7.3 The Committee discussed: 
 

 the value for money and benefits of the pre-application advice service offered 

by the Licensing Authority to all Applicants. 

 the importance of robust proof-reading of conditions on Premises Licences. 

 the robust policing and preparation for the Notting Hill Carnival weekend. 

 the benefits of holding the summer concerts simultaneously at Hyde Park.   

 the recovery of debt owed by street traders. 

 
7.4 The Committee welcomed the Licensing Services’ performance on processing 

applications within two working days of receipt. The Committee noted that 
currently key performance indicators (KPIs) were set at 90% and the 
performance attainment for these indicators during 2020/2021 and 2021/2022 
was 97%.   

 
7.5 The Committee congratulated the Licensing Service on clearing the backlog 

of licensing cases. 
 
7.6 RESOLVED:  That the report be noted. 
 
 
8. TERMINATION OF MEETING 
 
8 .1 The meeting ended at 10.39am. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 Licensing Committee  
Meeting: Licensing Committee 

Date: 23 November 2022 

Classification: General Release  

Title: Appointment of Licensing Sub-Committee 
Chair 

Policy Context: Management of the Council’s Licensing 
function 
 

Financial Summary: The appointment of an additional Licensing 
Sub-Committee Chair will incur additional 
expenditure of £2,133 per annum. 

Report of:  Senior Committee and Councillor Co-
ordinator 

 
  

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



1. Executive Summary 

1.1 This report proposes the appointment of an additional Licensing Sub-
Committee Chair. 

 
2. Recommendations 

2.1 That Councillor Angela Piddock be elected a Licensing Sub-Committee Chair.   
 
 

3. Background  
 
3.1 At the Council Annual Meeting (Meeting of Standing Committees) all standing 

Committees are required to note their Sub-Committee’s membership and to 
allow the appointment of Chairs which it considers appropriate for the 
effective operation of the Authority’s licensing duties. 

 
3.2 Currently there are three Licensing Sub-Committee Chairs, however as the 

Council is the busiest Licensing authority, it is now deemed necessary to 
appoint a fourth Chair to ensure the efficient administration of the Sub-
Committees and ease the workload on the current Chairs. 

 
3.3 The power to appoint members to Sub-Committees lies with the parent 

committee, the Licensing Committee, and it is recommended the position of 
an additional Chair be confirmed. The majority party have indicated that they 
wish Councillor Angela Piddock to be appointed as the additional Sub-
Committee Chair. 

 
 
4. Financial Implications 
 
4.1 The appointment of an additional Licensing Sub-Committee Chair will incur 

additional expenditure of £2,133 per annum. The Members’ Allowances 
budget for 2022-2023 is sufficient to fund the change proposed in this report. 

 
 
5. Legal Implications 

5.1 Licensing Sub-Committees are governed by the provisions of the Licensing 
Act 2003 rather than the Local Government Act 1972. Under the Licensing Act 
2003 the functions of the Licensing Authority must be carried out by the 
Licensing Committee which must consist of between 10 and 15 members of 
the Authority.  The Licensing Committee may establish one or more Sub-
Committee comprising of three members of the Licensing Committee to 
determine the licensing applications which cannot be decided by officers of 
the Authority, which basically means any applications which have attracted 
representations. The Licensing Sub-Committees are not subject to political 
proportionality. 
 

Page 8



5.2 The Licensing Committee has established five Licensing Sub-Committees to 
determine Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005 contested licensing 
applications, and these Sub-Committees are generally scheduled on a weekly 
basis.   As the Licensing Authority has so many applications it helps an 
efficient administration process to appoint another Vice Chair of the Licensing 
Sub-Committee as recommended by this report. 

 

6.  Carbon Impact 
 
6.1 The decision will have no carbon impact. 
  
 
7. Consultation 
 
7.1  Any comments received will be reported at the meeting. 

 

8. Equalities Implications  
 

8.1 S.149 of the Equality Act 2010 places a duty on local authorities to have due 
regard to the need to eliminate unlawful discrimination, to advance equality of 
opportunity between people who share a protected characteristic and to 
encourage good relations between those who share a protected characteristic 
and those who do not.  The Council has had due regard to this duty but does 
not consider the appointment of an additional Vice Chair has a negative impact 
on this duty, on the contrary it will assist effective determination of licensing 
applications. 

 

 

 

If you have any queries about this Report or wish to inspect any of the 
Background Papers, please contact: 

Tristan Fieldsend, Senior Committee and Councillor Co-Ordinator 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Licensing Committee Report 

   

 Date  23 November 2022 
 
 Classification  

 
For general release 

 
  Title or report  

 
Licensing Service Fee Review 2022-2023 

 
   Report of 

 
Director of Public Protection and Licensing 

 
   Decision maker  

 
Licensing Committee 

 
 

   Wards involved  

 
 
All 

 
  Financial summary  

 
This report sets out the fee strategy for the licensing regimes where 
the authority can set a fee to attempt to recover its own costs. The 
proposed fees will enable the authority to recover its own costs in 
administering and ensuring compliance within those licensing 
regimes. 

 
Report author  

 
Andrew Ralph, Head of Service for Licensing & Regulatory Services 

 
1. Executive Summary 
 
1.1 This report sets out the fee review that has been undertaken by the Licensing 

Service for all licensing regimes where the council can set a fee.  It is proposed that 
the amended fees set out in Appendix one of this report will take affect from the 1 
April 2023 

 
1.2 This report is written in line with the corporate timeframe for setting the council’s 

fees and charges, which is carried out each year.  By aligning the fee review with 
the corporate approach to setting fees and charges it enables a standardised 
approach across the Council. 

 
2. Recommendations 

 
2.1       The Licensing Committee is requested to: 
 

Approve the proposed fees attached to this report as set out Appendix one hereof 
so that they commence on the 1 April 2023. 

Page 11

Agenda Item 5



 

 3 Reasons for Decision 

3.1 The proposed fees, as attached at Appendix one, will enable the Council to recover 
its reasonable costs for administering, monitoring, and enforcing the Council’s 
licensing regimes. 

 
4 Background  

4.1 Fees set by the Licensing Service were last approved in December 2021 and came 
into effect from the 2 November 2021.  However, street trading licensing fees were 
not included as they had previously been agreed by the Licensing Committee and 
only fully came into force in July 2020. 

 
4.2 The Licensing Service undertakes a review annually on the fees which it has the 

power to set. 
 
4.3 The fees for processing each type of application are estimated by assessing the 

time it takes for each step in the process from receipt of application to 
determination. This includes the time taken by internal consultees, such as the 
Environmental Health Consultation Team and Registrars. 

 
4.4 In the last annual fee review the Licensing Service estimated the cost for the 

compliance and enforcement function carried out by the Council’s City Inspectors. 
The time was assigned to different roles and the costs based on hourly rates. There 
was also a proportion attributed to these fees for management time, which included 
the costs associated with running the department and services involved with 
delivering a function associated with one or more licensing regimes. The fees were 
then established by calculating the cost associated with each of the licensing 
functions. 

 
4.5 Although the Council does not receive any applications or issue licences for some 

regimes it still must set a fee to recover the costs of carrying out that function. In 
this instance the costs are estimated based on similar types of application 
processes and licences. 

 
5 Fee review and financial implications  
5.1 The Council may set fees under the following licensing regimes: 
 

• Auctions 
• Animals 
• Boarding Cats, Boarding & Home Boarding Dogs 
• Dangerous Wild Animals 
• Breeding Dogs 
• Doggy Day Care Establishments 
• Kennels and Catteries 
• Animal Exhibitions 
• Selling Animals as Pets 

Page 12



• Hiring out horses 
• Zoo 
• Sexual Entertainment Venues 
• Licensed Sex Shops/ Cinema/ Hostess Bar 
• Sexual Entertainment Venues 
• Marriage 
• Entertainment (Other) 
• Hypnotism 
• Sports Ground 
• Special Treatment Premises 
• Scrap Metal Dealers - Site Licence 
• Scrap Metal Dealers - Collector's Licence 
• Exhibitions 
• Loudspeaker Consents 

 
5.2 Fees under the following licensing regimes are set by statute: 
 

• Gambling - Casino 
• Bingo Premises 
• Gambling Betting (Other) 
• Betting Tracks 
• Family Entertainment Centre 
• Adult Gaming Centre 
• Alcohol Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Permits 
• Club Gaming Machine Permit 
• Club Gaming Permit 
• Family Entertainment Centre Gaming Machine Permit (Unlicensed FEC) 
• Gaming Machine Permit 
• Use Notices 
• Occasional use notice 
• Lottery 
• Explosives and Poisons 
• Manufacture and Storage of Explosives 
• Poisons 
• Fireworks 
• Premises licences and club premises certificates issued under the Licensing 

Act 2003. 
• Personal Licence  
• Temporary Event Notice 
• Pavement Licences 

 
5.3 When setting fees there is a statutory requirement to consider the income received 

for a licensing scheme compared to the overall cost of delivering the scheme. The 
fee level must be set to recover the actual costs incurred by the Council in running 
the regime but not to make a profit. 

 
5.4 The table setting out the current fee and proposed fee are shown within Appendix 

one to this report. 

Page 13



 
Licensing costs associated with Premises 

5.5 Premises licensing fees for several regimes are set in two parts, including massage 
and special treatment premises, and sex establishments.  The splitting of the fees 
into two parts has been established following the ruling by the Supreme Court for 
the Hemming case.  This approach is in compliance with the Provisions of Services 
Regulations 2009. 

 
5.6 Fees have to be charged in two parts.  Part A is payable with the application and is 

a non-refundable administration fee for processing the application and carrying out 
any consultation and determining whether the licence should or should not be 
granted. If the application is successful, a second fee is payable (called a Part B 
fee) which covers the costs of monitoring and enforcing the licensing regime. 

 
5.7 The fee for Part B covers 12 months of enforcement cost and would be refunded 

on a monthly pro rata basis if the licence is surrendered. 
 
6 Street Trading Licensing 
6.1 Street trading fees are set under the provisions of the City of Westminster Act 1999 

(“The 1999 Act”). 
 There are two types of fees for street trading, the application fee for processing and 

grant of a licence and a daily fee for each day the licence is given which is full cost 
recovery for costs associated with cleansing, administration and enforcement.  

 
6.2 Any variation to the street trading charge is governed by Section 22 of the 1999 

Act.  Any proposed fee must be subject to a 28-day consultation period with existing 
licence holders and those that represent licence holders.  During the consultation 
period any questions must be fully addressed and whilst answers are being 
provided the 28-day time period is extended. 

 
6.3 The different types of street trading licences include market pitches, isolated 

pitches, casual traders, exhibition sites and tables and chairs.   
 
6.4 Street trading fees for markets were reviewed and approved by Licensing 

Committee in November 2018 where a 2-year phased increase was agreed.  Phase 
1 came into effect on 01 April 2019.  Phase 2 was due to take effect on 01 April 
2020 but was suspended due to Covid-19 until 01 July 2020.  

 
6.5 Casual trading fees were reviewed with the market fees in November 2018.  The 

application fee for registration was increased to take effect from April 2019 but no 
change was made to the daily pitch charge. 

 
6.6 Isolated pitch fees and Exhibition charges were last reviewed in June 2006 when 

the fees were increased to recover the costs of the Council as well as to recover 
an accumulative deficit on the street trading account. 

 
6.7 A full review of the charges relating to street trading licensing is underway and will 

be brought to a future Licensing Committee for consideration once the statutory 
process has been followed. 

 

Page 14



7 Tables & Chairs 
7.1 Until 2020, Table & Chairs licences were administered under the 1999 Act.  The 

Council was able to set this fee to recover its costs administering the regime.  
However, since the introduction of the Business & Planning Act 2020 (“B&PA 
2020”) the fee for applying for T&Cs is set by the Legislation. 

 
7.2 The B&PA 2020 has been extended to September 2023 to allow the government 

time to introduce new primary legislation under the Levelling Up & Regeneration 
Bill which will make permanent the provisions of the B&PA and this fee will be set 
by the Act. 

 

 8 Legal implications  

 8.1 The Council can set its own fees for the regimes as listed above. 
 
8.2 All of the licensing regimes (excluding Licensing Act and Gambling Act) are covered 

by the European Union Services Directive. Regulation 18 of the Provision of 
Services Regulations 2009 which implements the EU Services Directive into UK 
law requires that any licensing fees charged in relation to “authorisations” must be 
reasonable and proportionate to the costs of processing applications. As stated 
above, the Hemmings case confirmed that when setting licence fees, authorities 
can recover the costs of processing the application and where applications are 
successful, the costs of monitoring and enforcing the licensing regime as a whole, 
provided such costs are charged in two parts (part A and part B). The proposed 
fees must not be used to make a profit.   

 
8.3 If the proposed fee structure results in a surplus or loss for the financial year there 

will be an appropriate reduction or increase in fees as the case may be for the 
following financial year.  

 
 
9. Equalities Implications 
 
9.1 The Council must have regard to its public sector equality duty under section 149 

of the Equality Act 2010. In summary section 149 provides that a Public Authority 
must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the need to: 

 
(a) eliminate discrimination harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is 
prohibited by or under this Act; 
(b) advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic and persons who do not share it; and 
(c) foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristics and persons who do not share it. 
 

9.2 Section 149 (7) of the Equality Act 2010 defines the relevant protected 
characteristics as age, disability, gender reassignment, marriage and civil 
partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, and sexual 
orientation. 

 

Page 15



9.3 The Council believes that these proposals do not adversely impact or unlawfully 
discriminate against any protected characteristics.  

 
 

10. Financial Implications 
 
10.1 The licensing fees are set based on the full recovery of the administration, 

inspection, and enforcement costs of the various licensing regimes. A component 
for inflation is added to the administration costs to reflect the rising input costs to 
the Council. The inflation rate used was 10.1%. 

 
10.2 A full review of resource allocation for each licence was undertaken and where 

necessary reasonable estimates were made. As a result of this review the fees 
are to increase for 81% of all licences; with 72% of these licences increasing by 
on average 10.4%. 

 
10.3 It is assumed there will be a negligible financial impact in terms of additional 

income to the Council because of the fee increases. The reason for this marginal 
impact is the volume of applications for the licence types included in the 72% 
have been historically very low. 

 
 

  

Page 16



 
Appendices  
 
Appendix one – Proposed Fees January 2023 – December 2023 

Licence Regime Licence Type 
2023 FEE 

Part A 
2023 Fee 

Part B 
Total Fee 

2023 

Auc-New £720 £93 £813 
Auctions 

Auc-Dup £94 £0 £94 
Ani-new £1,326 £140 £1,466 
Ani-ren £562 £93 £655 Boarding Cats, Boarding & Home 

Boarding Dogs 

Ani-Dup £94 £0 £94 
Dan-new £1,061 £93 £1,154 
Dan-ren £344 £93 £437 Dangerous Wild Animals 

Dan-dup £94 £0 £94 
dog-new £1,248 £93 £1,341 
dog-ren £531 £93 £624 Breeding Dogs 

dog-dup £94 £0 £94 
dogd-new £1,248 £93 £1,341 
dogd-ren £562 £93 £655 Doggy Day Care Establishments 

dogd-dup £94 £0 £94 
ken-new £1,248 £93 £1,341 
ken-ren £531 £93 £624 Kennels and Catteries 

ken-dup £94 £0 £94 
Per-new £780 £93 £873 
Per-Var £438 £0 £438 
Per-Ins £349 £0 £349 
Per-Copy £94 £0 £94 

Animal Exhibitions 

Per-Dup £94 £0 £94 
Pet-New £1,248 £186 £1,434 
Pet-Ren £625 £93 £718 Selling Animals as Pets 

Pet-Dup £94 £0 £94 
RID-new £1,436 £93 £1,529 
rid-ren £943 £93 £1,036 Hiring out horses 

rid-dup £94 £0 £94 

Page 17



zoo-new £30,615 £0 £30,615 
zoo-ren £38,743 £0 £38,743 
zoo-exe £2,498 £0 £2,498 
zoo-var £2,498 £0 £2,498 
zoo-tra £234 £0 £234 

Zoo 

zoo-dup £94 £0 £94 
Sex-new £2,389 £2,100 £4,489 
sex-ren £1,505 £1,496 £3,001 
sex-var £1,216 £0 £1,216 
sex-tra £374 £0 £374 
sex-par £748 £0 £748 

Licensed Sex Shops/ Cinema/ 
Hostess Bar 

sex-dup £94 £0 £94 
See-new £2,389 £2,100 £4,489 
See-ren £1,987 £1,697 £3,684 
See-var £1,216 £0 £1,216 
See-tra £374 £0 £374 
See-par £748 £0 £748 

Sexual Entertainment Venues 

See-dup £94 £0 £94 
Mar-new £1,068 £395 £1,463 
Mar-ren £774 £0 £774 
Mar-CRP £94 £0 £94 
Mar-ame £234 £0 £234 
Mar-cha £164 £0 £164 

Marriage 

Mar-dup £94 £0 £94 
Hyp-new £562 £93 £655 
hyp-ren £188 £93 £281 Hypnotism 

hyp-dup £94 £0 £94 
Spo-new £10,282 £0 £10,282 
Spo-ren £9,814 £0 £9,814 
Spo-tra £281 £0 £281 

Sports Ground 

Spo-dup £94 £0 £94 
MST-neh £1,266 £1,449 £2,715 
MST-Nel £1,166 £1,348 £2,514 Special Treatment Premises 

MST-Reh £777 £1,147 £1,924 

Page 18



MST-rel £777 £1,147 £1,924 
MST-tra £288 £0 £288 
MST-var £727 £0 £727 
MST-dup £94 £0 £94 
MST-rem £195 £0 £195 
MST-ren £195 £0 £195 
MST-con £295 £434 £729 
MST-cha £164 £0 £164 
SCR-new £562 £93 £655 
SCR-ren £234 £93 £327 
SCR-var £375 £0 £375 

Scrap Metal Dealers - Site Licence 

SCR-dup £94 £0 £94 
Col-new £562 £140 £702 
Col-ren £188 £186 £374 
Col-var £234 £0 £234 

Scrap Metal Dealers - Collector's 
Licence 

Col-dup £94 £0 £94 
Exh-New £871 £93 £964 
Exh-Ren £241 £194 £435 Exhibitions 

Exh-dup £94 £0 £94 
Loud - New £186 £0 £186 

Loudspeaker Consents 
Loud - Opposed £1,930 £0 £1,930 
Spec Ev - Non Food (Per 
day) £186 £0 £186 

Special Events  
Spec Ev - Food (Per day) £326 £0 £326 
Nott Hill - Food (Per day) £620 £0 £620 
Nott Hill - Non Food (Per 
day) £465 £0 £465 
Nott Hill - Trailer (Per day) £541 £0 £541 

Notting Hill Carnival 

Nott Hill - Maida Hill (Per 
day) £541 £0 £541 

 
 

Page 19



 
Appendix Two 
 
Calculation of the Fees 

             

   

Time taken 
for individual 

tasks 

Time taken 
for individual 
tasks (Hours) 

Time 
taken for 
individual 

tasks 

Time 
taken for 
individual 

tasks 
       

  #Officers 
involved 10.00  8.00 5.00 22.00        

  Hourly Rate £93.57 £93.00 £100.60 £93.00        

Licence 
Regime Licence Type Licence 

Type 

LT1 
Number 
of Hours 
per task 

LT2 
Number 
of Hours 
per task 

EHCT 
Number 

of 
Hours 

per task 

CIs 
Number 

of 
Hours 

per task 

2021 Fee A 2021 Fee 
B 

Fee A 
(calculated

) 

Fee B 
(calculated

) 

Change 
From 

2021 % 
Total Fee 

Fee 
Increase/ 

Decrease/No 
change 

Fee 
Change 

Y/N 

Auctions Auc-New 5.00 0.00 2.50 1.00 £711.00 £103.00 £719.36 £93.00 -0.20% No change N 
Auctions 

Auctions Auc-Dup 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £26.00 £0.00 £93.57 £0.00 259.89% increase y 

Boarding Cats, 
Boarding & Home 
Boarding Dogs 

Ani-new 7.50 0.00 0.00 1.50 £1,217.00 £119.00 £1,325.79 £139.50 9.68% increase y 

Boarding Cats, 
Boarding & Home 
Boarding Dogs 

Ani-ren 6.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 £498.00 £119.00 £561.43 £93.00 6.07% increase y 

Boarding Cats, 
Boarding & 
Home 
Boarding Dogs 

Boarding Cats, 
Boarding & Home 
Boarding Dogs 

Ani-Dup 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £27.00 £0.00 £93.57 £0.00 246.56% Increase y 

Dangerous Wild 
Animals Dan-new 8.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 £962.00 £105.00 £1,060.57 £93.00 8.11% Increase y 

Dangerous Wild 
Animals Dan-ren 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 £253.00 £105.00 £343.57 £93.00 21.95% Increase y Dangerous 

Wild Animals 
Dangerous Wild 
Animals Dan-dup 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £26.00 £26.00 £93.57 £0.00 79.95% Increase y 

Dog Breeding 
Establishments dog-new 10.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 £1,146.00 £105.00 £1,247.71 £93.00 7.17% Increase y 

Dog Breeding 
Establishments dog-ren 3.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 £494.00 £105.00 £530.71 £93.00 4.13% Increase y Breeding Dogs 

Dog Breeding 
Establishments dog-dup 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £27.00 £0.00 £93.57 £0.00 246.56% Increase y 

P
age 20



Doggy Day Care 
Establishments dogd-new 10.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 £1,088.00 £225.00 £1,247.71 £93.00 2.11% Increase Y 

Doggy Day Care 
Establishments dogd-ren 6.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 £494.00 £105.00 £561.43 £93.00 9.25% Increase y 

Doggy Day 
Care 
Establishments 

Doggy Day Care 
Establishments dogd-dup 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £27.00 £0.00 £93.57 £0.00 246.56% increase y 

Kennels and 
Catteries ken-new 10.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 £1,146.00 £105.00 £1,247.71 £93.00 7.17% increase y 

Kennels and 
Catteries ken-ren 3.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 £494.00 £105.00 £530.71 £93.00 4.13% increase y Kennels and 

Catteries 
Kennels and 
Catteries ken-dup 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £27.00 £0.00 £93.57 £0.00 246.56% increase y 

Animal Exhibitions Per-new 5.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 £699.00 £105.00 £779.86 £93.00 8.56% increase y 

Performing Animals Per-Var 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £395.00 £0.00 £437.14 £0.00 10.67% increase y 

Performing Animals Per-Ins 2.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 £315.00 £0.00 £348.93 £0.00 10.77% increase y 

Performing Animals Per-Copy 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £7.00 £0.00 £93.57 £0.00 1236.73
% increase y 

Animal 
Exhibitions 

Performing Animals Per-Dup 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £27.00 £0.00 £93.57 £0.00 246.56% increase y 

Selling Animals as 
Pets Pet-New 10.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 £1,246.00 £105.00 £1,247.71 £186.00 6.12% increase y 

Pet Shops Pet-Ren 4.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 £568.00 £105.00 £624.29 £93.00 6.58% increase y 
Selling Animals 
as Pets 

Pet Shops Pet-Dup 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £27.00 £0.00 £93.57 £0.00 246.56% increase y 

Hiring out horses RID-new 10.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 £1,448.00 £0.00 £1,435.71 £93.00 5.57% increase y 

Hiring out horses rid-ren 5.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 £931.00 £10.00 £942.86 £93.00 10.08% increase y Hiring out 
horses 

Hiring out horses rid-dup 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £27.00 £0.00 £93.57 £0.00 246.56% increase y 

Zoo zoo-new 60.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £29,472.0
0 £0.00 £30,614.29 £0.00 3.88% increase y 

Zoo zoo-ren 40.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £38,637.0
0 £0.00 £38,742.86 £0.00 0.27% No Change N 

Zoo zoo-exe 16.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £2,298.00 £0.00 £2,497.14 £0.00 8.67% increase y 

Zoo zoo-var 16.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £2,376.00 £0.00 £2,497.14 £0.00 5.10% increase y 

Zoo 

Zoo zoo-tra 2.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 £205.00 £0.00 £233.93 £0.00 14.11% increase y 

P
age 21



Zoo zoo-dup 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £27.00 £0.00 £93.57 £0.00 246.56% increase y 

Licensed Sex 
Shops/ Cinema/ 
Hostess Bar 

Sex-new 18.00 0.00 7.00 15.00 £1,438.00 £3,260.0
0 £2,388.49 £2,099.20 -4.48% Reduce N 

Licensed Sex 
Shops/ Cinema/ 
Hostess Bar 

sex-ren 15.00 0.00 1.00 15.00 £1,204.00 £2,332.0
0 £1,504.17 £1,495.60 -15.16% Reduce N 

Licensed Sex 
Shops/ Cinema/ 
Hostess Bar 

sex-var 12.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 £1,072.00 £0.00 £1,215.86 £0.00 13.42% Increase Y 

Licensed Sex 
Shops/ Cinema/ 
Hostess Bar 

sex-tra 3.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 £360.00 £0.00 £373.71 £0.00 3.81% Increase Y 

Licensed Sex 
Shops/ Cinema/ 
Hostess Bar 

sex-par 7.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 £778.00 £0.00 £748.00 £0.00 -3.86% No Change N 

Licensed Sex 
Shops/ 
Cinema/ 
Hostess Bar 

Licensed Sex 
Shops/ Cinema/ 
Hostess Bar 

sex-dup 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £27.00 £0.00 £93.57 £0.00 246.56% Increase Y 

Sexual 
Entertainment 
Venues 

See-new 18.00 0.00 7.00 15.00 £1,918.00 £2,379.0
0 £2,388.49 £2,099.20 4.44% Increase Y 

Sexual 
Entertainment 
Venues 

See-ren 18.00 0.00 3.00 15.00 £1,096.00 £2,379.0
0 £1,986.09 £1,696.80 5.98% Increase Y 

Sexual 
Entertainment 
Venues 

See-var 12.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 £1,157.00 £0.00 £1,215.86 £0.00 5.09% Increase Y 

Sexual 
Entertainment 
Venues 

See-tra 3.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 £326.00 £0.00 £373.71 £0.00 14.64% Increase Y 

Sexual 
Entertainment 
Venues 

See-par 7.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 £763.00 £0.00 £748.00 £0.00 -1.97% No Change N 

Sexual 
Entertainment 
Venues 

Sexual 
Entertainment 
Venues 

See-dup 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £27.00 £0.00 £93.57 £0.00 246.56% Increase Y 

Marriage Mar-new 4.00 0.00 3.00 1.00 £691.00 £697.00 £1,067.09 £394.80 5.32% Increase y 
Marriage 

Marriage Mar-ren 4.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 £786.00 £0.00 £773.29 £0.00 -1.62% No Change n 

P
age 22



Marriage Mar-CRP 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £90.00 £0.00 £93.57 £0.00 3.97% Increase Y 

Marriage Mar-ame 2.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 £215.00 £0.00 £233.93 £0.00 8.80% Increase y 

Marriage Mar-cha 1.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 £144.00 £0.00 £163.75 £0.00 13.72% Increase y 

Marriage Mar-dup 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £27.00 £0.00 £93.57 £0.00 246.56% Increase y 

Hypnotism Hyp-new 6.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 £463.00 £105.00 £561.43 £93.00 15.22% Increase y 

Hypnotism hyp-ren 2.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 £115.00 £105.00 £187.14 £93.00 27.34% Increase y Hypnotism 

Hypnotism hyp-dup 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £27.00 £0.00 £93.57 £0.00 246.56% Increase y 

Sports Ground Spo-new 40.00 0.00 65.00 0.00 £9,433.00 £0.00 £10,281.86 £0.00 9.00% Increase y 

Sports Ground Spo-ren 35.00 0.00 65.00 0.00 £9,187.00 £0.00 £9,814.00 £0.00 6.82% Increase y 

Sports Ground Spo-tra 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £242.00 £0.00 £280.71 £0.00 16.00% Increase y 
Sports Ground 

Sports Ground Spo-dup 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £23.00 £0.00 £93.57 £0.00 306.83% Increase y 

Special Treatment 
Premises MST-neh 6.00 0.00 7.00 8.00 £1,246.00 £1,342.0

0 £1,265.63 £1,448.20 4.86% Increase y 

Special Treatment 
Premises MST-Nel 6.00 0.00 6.00 8.00 £1,360.00 £1,149.0

0 £1,165.03 £1,347.60 0.14% No Change N 

Special Treatment 
Premises MST-Reh 4.00 0.00 4.00 8.00 £575.00 £1,342.0

0 £776.69 £1,146.40 0.32% No Change N 

Special Treatment 
Premises MST-rel 4.00 0.00 4.00 8.00 £760.00 £1,149.0

0 £776.69 £1,146.40 0.74% No Change N 

Special Treatment 
Premises MST-tra 2.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 £240.00 £0.00 £287.74 £0.00 19.89% Increase y 

Special Treatment 
Premises MST-var 4.00 0.00 3.50 0.00 £671.00 £0.00 £726.39 £0.00 8.25% Increase y 

Special Treatment 
Premises MST-dup 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £27.00 £0.00 £93.57 £0.00 246.56% Increase y 

Special Treatment 
Premises MST-rem 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 £200.00 £0.00 £194.17 £0.00 -2.91% No Change N 

Special Treatment 
Premises MST-ren 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 £200.00 £0.00 £194.17 £0.00 -2.91% No Change N 

Special Treatment 
Premises MST-con 1.00 0.00 2.00 2.50 £213.00 £1,149.0

0 £294.77 £433.70 -46.51% Reduce N 

Special 
Treatment 
Premises 

Special Treatment 
Premises MST-cha 1.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 £144.00 £0.00 £163.75 £0.00 13.72% Increase y 

P
age 23



Scrap Metal 
Dealers - Site 
Licence 

SCR-new 6.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 £453.00 £105.00 £561.43 £93.00 17.28% Increase y 

Scrap Metal 
Dealers - Site 
Licence 

SCR-ren 2.50 0.00 0.00 1.00 £190.00 £105.00 £233.93 £93.00 10.82% Increase y 

Scrap Metal 
Dealers - Site 
Licence 

SCR-var 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £347.00 £0.00 £374.29 £0.00 7.86% Increase y 

Scrap Metal 
Dealers - Site 
Licence 

Scrap Metal 
Dealers - Site 
Licence 

SCR-dup 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £27.00 £0.00 £93.57 £0.00 246.56% Increase y 

Scrap Metal 
Dealers - Collector's 
Licence 

Col-new 6.00 0.00 0.00 1.50 £541.00 £105.00 £561.43 £139.50 8.50% Increase y 

Scrap Metal 
Dealers - Collector's 
Licence 

Col-ren 2.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 £190.00 £105.00 £187.14 £186.00 26.49% Increase y 

Scrap Metal 
Dealers - Collector's 
Licence 

Col-var 2.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 £258.00 £0.00 £233.93 £0.00 -9.33% Reduce N 

Scrap Metal 
Dealers - 
Collector's 
Licence 

Scrap Metal 
Dealers - Collector's 
Licence 

Col-dup 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £27.00 £0.00 £93.57 £0.00 246.56% Increase y 

Exhibitions Exh-New 5.00 0.00 4.00 1.00 £816.00 £105.00 £870.26 £93.00 4.59% Increase Y 

Exhibitions Exh-Ren 1.50 0.00 1.00 1.00 £192.00 £240.00 £240.96 £193.60 0.59% No Change N Exhibitions 

Exhibitions Exh-dup 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £27.00 £0.00 £93.57 £0.00 246.56% Increase y 

Loudspeaker 
Consents Loud - New 0 2.00 0.00 0.00 £176.00 £0.00 £186.00 £0.00 5.68% increase y 

Loudspeaker 
Consents Loudspeaker 

Consents 
Loud - 
Opposed 0 10.00 0.00 0.00 £1,830.33 £0.00 £1,930.00 £0.00 5.45% increase y 

Special Events 
Spec Ev - 
Non Food 
(Per day) 

0 2.00 0.00 0.00 £120.00 £0.00 £186.00 £0.00 55.00% increase y 

Special Events  

Special Events 
Spec Ev - 
Food (Per 
day) 

0 2.00 1.50 0.00 £200.00 £0.00 £325.50 £0.00 62.75% increase y 

Notting Hill 
Carnival 

Notting Hill 
Carnival 

Nott Hill - 
Food (Per 
day) 

0 10.00 1.50 0.00 £375.00 £0.00 £620.00 £0.00 
 

Increase Y 

P
age 24



Notting Hill 
Carnival 

Nott Hill - 
Non Food 
(Per day) 

0 10.00 0.00 0.00 £300.00 £0.00 £465.00 £0.00  Increase Y 

Notting Hill 
Carnival 

Nott Hill - 
Trailer (Per 
day) 

0 10.00 1.50 0.00 £565.00 £0.00 £540.45 £0.00  Increase Y 

Notting Hill 
Carnival 

Nott Hill - 
Maida Hill 
(Per day) 

0 10.00 1.50 0.00 £120.00 £0.00 £540.45 £0.00  Increase Y 

 
 
 
 
If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect any of the background papers, please contact:  
Mr Andrew Ralph, Head of Service for Licensing & Regulatory Services.   

P
age 25



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	4 Appointment of Licensing Sub-Committee Chair
	5 Licensing Service Fee Review 2022-2023
	1.	Executive Summary
	2.	Recommendations
	3	Reasons for Decision
	4	Background
	8	Legal implications


